Dear Dave, 4/18/92 , N
Your "bullets of Dealey Plaza' chapter came after you phoned yesterdary. I got on
it i'ight away and herewith return it. But first my apologies.
‘-t is not unusual that I've been up since a little past midnigh'f, akthough it vas
wiusual that twice whe: I roused I got up and listened to an inning of the Orioles game.
I woriwed on the chpfter until I went out for the papers, spent little tine on them, read

and commented on more of the chapter, went to my Carmack wallding about 4:45, and then I

had to cut it short and refurn home bec:use the left support stocking was uncoufor+uble

and counterproductives. Home I could remove my trousers and adjust it from time to time
to get it fitting better but it stilyis not right and I had the shakes so instead of
sitting at ny desk an typing I sat in the living room :nd used a clipboard and thus in-
flicted ny handwriting on you. &rd at least the shakes are about gone.

You were right to be apuvrehensive about this chapter. Coupared to what + read warlier
this is Mot as good and needs, I think, more vork. Perhaps more than I've indicated, much
as that is. |

I have the impression that you were impelled to work on this when you really did not
have the time; that you therefore rushed;that you depended too much on memory, not having
the tite to cheBk your sources; that your memory in souwe instances failed you in varying
degrees; and that the writing confirms these impreésions.

Often it is heavy, stilted and artificial, stmetimes awkvard, vague and inmprecise
when it need not have been if you'd taken time and in genral is not up to yobr stundard.

I have not taken the time to explain my suggestions so I could conpdete it overnight
and mail it today.Bven though that means having it go to Baltimore,i cidght still reach
you faster. I'll make a copy and hopefully, should be able to answer any questions you
msy have. and in reading, rcally struggling through my scrawl, be alert to where you Were
being the professor again before not very bright students.

If you keep the & Shaw/Harris/Shipp business in I think you should begin by saying
m% by any other source but beccause it conforms with the pattern
you think it should be considered. {*ou could ask Shipp, if he is still arounfl and you

_cam locate him but I think that unless you can reach him with a call it is not worth the

time’ if will take when you have so lit: -le.
You have me involved with those two young men with whom I had no contact. They are
in the FBI's records but not in any relationship with me. Ky only inWolvement was with

Emory Broun,Since-retired B4 lichtinger hand-returned it as I say, with the stereotypical

1

non sequetur. 0oyl
/ W
At “he end of the last one you may want t/consider adding a that says that
you have just encapsulated umpieen illustrations o%’ the FBI's refusal to study and investi-
gate umpteen found-ilrDealey Flaza bullets on the simply ridicuious ground that they could



have been fired in Oswald's rifle. That the FBI resprted to this irrelevant trigk to
avoid trying to learn whether there may have been an additional assussin or assassins

is its and its "investigation's" self=characterization/
The writing is not loose and relaxed, not free-flowing. I think your rushing

accpunts for this, probably aggravated by your feeling of ‘uncertainty becange you did
not take the time %o check vour sources. Perhaps lackof confidence in what you vere
saying for the eame reason. I think this led you to fudge and be vajue so that you would
nkt mafje a mistakeJhatever the explanation, this writing should be firm, straightfor-
ward, unequivocal and should exude confidence.

There may be more but I'm getting tired and it does not couwe to mind. and I've just
realized that after I got home early this morning and immersed myself with this I gforgot
to wish Liia happy 80th. 1I'11l not forget now and we'dd have a sprt-of celebration of it
at Hana's this dvening.

Gerry is coming the weekend of the 24, with family, which we like!

Jerry had finished the long chapter of his Pocam book on which he long had been
working. I thought it was quite good and made only a few uggestions the short break nay
give hin time to ponder.

If youd did not refer to the FD340 as an evidence envelope, that is vwhat it is.

Did the aldredge teszing disclose uetallic traces? I do not remember,

In wrote "east" at vour reference to a Main Street bullet recover. It could have
been west and you should be explicit on it. Big difference.

Lester's metal—déﬁfor hobby did not center on theﬂ assassination. That was an addi-

tion to H%gx uses of it.
If I think of more I'll add it before we mail this en route to llanas,

Best,



